Aaron CIa!ton
N s e e e e R D ST T

From: Aaron Clayton

Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Alex Theroux

Cc: Kaleb Gardiner

Subject: RE: [External] Re: A24-063671 Dog Bite Witness Statement Request (CITY OF VAUGHAN

- ANIMAL SERVICES)

Thank you Alex,
The file has been updated.

Aaron Clayton
Animal Services Officer

Animal Services Shelter Location
70 Tigi Court, Unit 47, Vaughan, ON L4K 5E4

City of Vaughan L By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr. West, Vaughan, ON, L6A1T1

vaughan.ca
" ¥ VAUGHAN

RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the individuals and/or entities to which it is
addressed, and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and attachments may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making a copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or
distribution of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Privilege is not waived.

From: Alex Theroux <[ ENENEGEGz—G

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Aaron Clayton {EEEEEEE

Subject: [External] Re: A24-063671 Dog Bite Witness Statement Request (CITY OF VAUGHAN - ANIMAL SERVICES)

CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any

¢ links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the
| Phish Alert Button.

On Fri, Aug 16, 2024 at 9:06 PM Aaron Clayton _ wrote:

Hello Alex,



Please find a blank copy of a Dog Bite Witness Statement attached to this email. Please complete it at
your earliest convenience. It would contain a recollection of the events to the best of the individual's
knowledge as witnessed/experienced by the individual completing the statement.

The statement would include:

- date, time, and location of incident

- full details of the animal involved

- any information about the individuals involved and how this information was obtained
- recollection of events in chronological order

- any photographs/videos of the incident and injuries

- photographs will need to be signed and dated by the individual who took them

Please note that the completion of a witness statement may compel you to court orto an appeal if any
enforcement is contested by the accused. When the statement is completed in full simply reply to this
email and attached the completed template.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. As stated in our phone conversation the
King Officer, Kaleb Gardiner, is CC’d on this email and will be back on shift to follow up on Monday

August 197,
Thank you in advance!

Aaron Clayton
Animal Services Officer

Animal Services Shelter Location



70 Tigi Court, Unit 47, Vaughan, ON L4K 5E4

City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services

2141 Major Mackenzie Dr. West, Vaughan, ON, L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

‘I ¥ VAUGHAN

RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, (s directed in confidence solely to the individuals and/or entities to which it is
addressed, and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and attachments may contain information that is. privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message withaut making a copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or
distribution of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Privilege is not waived.

This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention
and information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received this
message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original
transmission from your computer, including any attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution,
disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by anyone other than the recipient is strictly
prohibited.






Kaleb Gardiner
M

From: Kaleb Gardiner

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Alex Therouyx

Subject: RE: [External] Re: A24-063671 Dog Bite Witness Statement Request (CITY OF VAUGHAN

- ANIMAL SERVICES)

Good marning Alex

As discussed sending the email.

My contact information is in the signature line.
Thank you,

Kaleb Gardiner, RVT,
Animal Services Officer #6338

City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

‘l% VAUGHAN

RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the individuals and/or entities to which it is addressed, and
may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and gttachments may contain information that is privifeged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately advising of the error ond delete the message without making o copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and attochments is
strictly prohibited. Privilege is not waived.

From: Aaron Clayton <

Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Alex Theroux
Cc: Kaleb Gardine

Subject: RE: [External] Re: A24-063671 Dog Bite Witness Statement Request (CITY OF VAUGHAN - ANIMAL SERVICES)

Thank you Alex,

The file has been updated.
Aaron Clayton

Animal Services Officer

905-832-2281, Ext. 3675|

Animal Services Shelter Location
70 Tigi Court, Unit 47, Vaughan, ON LAK 5E4



City of Vaughan [ By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr. West, Vaughan, ON, L6A 1T1
vaughan.ca

\[ ¥ VAUGHAN
RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directad in confidence solely to the individuals and/or entities fo which itis
addrassed, and may not he otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and attachments may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection arrd Privacy Act. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making a copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or
distribution of this message end attachments is strictly prohiblted. Privilege is not waived.

From: Alex Theroux W
Sent: Saturday, August 17, :

To: Aaron Clayton

Subject: [External] Re: A24-063671 Dog Bite Witness Statement Request (CITY OF VAUGHAN - ANIMAL SERVICES)

 CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sehcler’s email address and carefully examine any

links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the
Phish Alert Button. - _ ‘ _ :

On Fri, Aug 16, 2024 at 9:06 PM Aaron Clayton . V' Ote:

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
2




- photographs will need to be signed and dated by the individual who took them

Please note that the completion of a witness statement may compel you to court or to an appeal if any
enforcement is contested by the accused. When the statement is completed in full simply reply to this
email and attached the completed template.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, As stated in our phone conversation the
King Officer, Kaleb Gardiner, is CC’d on this email and will be back on shift to follow up on Monday
© August 19,

Thank you in advance!

Aaron Clayton
Animal Services Officer

Animal Services Shelter Location

70 Tigi Court, Unit 47, Vaughan, ON LAK 5E4

City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services

2141 Major Mackenzie Dr, West, Vaughan, ON, L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca
V¥ vaueHan

RESPECT ] ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the individuals and/or entities to which it is
addressed, and may hat be atherwise distributed, copied or disclosed, The message and attachments may contain information that is privileged,
confidemtial and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this
message in error, please nolify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making a copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or
distribution of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Privilege is not waived.



This e-mail, inctuding any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention
and information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received this
message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and perma nently delete the original
transmission from your computer, including any attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution,

disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by anyone other than the recipientis strictly
prohibited.



Kaleb Gardiner
m

From: ’ Kaleb Gardiner

Sent; Tuesday, August 20, 2024 9:58 AM

To: lantorno, Helen

Subject: RE: [External] Bite Number B24-000815

Good morning Helen
Thank you for the update.
Kaleb

Kaleb Gardiner, RVT,
Animal Services Officer #6338

City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

‘t;VAUGHAN

RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence sofely to the individuals and/or entities to which it is addressed, and
may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and attachments may contain information that is privileged, confidentiol and exempt from
disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of information and Pretection and Privacy Act. If vou have recelved this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making o copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and attachments is
strictly prohibited, Privilege Is not waived.

From: lantorno, Helen <G

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 5:21 PM
To: Kaleb Gardiner
Subject: [External] Bite Number B24-000815

i

i CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examiné any

links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the
Phish Alert Button.

Hello Kaleb,
Re: Bite Number B24-000815
Dog owner called me back:

Dog owner name: Neeru Gill (this is the mother of the girl that was walking the dog)



Name of Dog - Bear
Rabies Vaccination - Yes, verified to be up-to-date from vet certificate - Bear received Rabies Vaccine on

Feb 23, 2022 from Kingsdale Animal Hospital at 2028 King Road - 3 year rabies vaccine - due date Feb 23,
2025,

10-Day Observation Notice emailed to dog owner on August 19, 2024
Release Date of Bear from observation on August 26, 2024

Thank you,

Helen

Helen lantorno, MScPl, BES, BASc, CPHI(C) | Certified Public Health Inspector, Health Protection Division,
Community and Health Services Department

The Regional Municipality of York | 17150 Yonge Street | Newmarket, ON L3Y 8V3

- [ | rovr. ek 2

Our Mission: Working together to serve our thriving communities — today and tomorrow

Confidentiality: The information contained in this communication is confidential and Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom/
which it is addrassed. The contents of this communication may also be subject to legal privilege, and all rights of that privilege are expressly claimed and
not waivad. Any distribution, use or copying of this communication, or the information it contains, by anyone other than the intended recipient, is
unauthorized. If you have received this communication in error, please nolify us immediately and destroy the communication without making a copy-

Thank you.



Kaleb Gardiner
“

From; Kaleb Gardiner

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 12:10 PM
To: grwilliams grwilliams

Subject: RE: [External] Witness Statement

Hi Gary

Thank you for providing your statement.

Kaleb Gardiner, RVT,
Animal Services Officer #6338

City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca
‘l*?VAUGHAN

RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the Individuols and/or entities to which it is addressed, and
moy not be otherwise distribuled, copied or disclosed. The messuge and ottachments may contain information that is privieged, confidentiol and exempt from
disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this message in errar, please notify the sender
immediately advising of the error ond delete the message without making o copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and attachments is
strictly prohibited. Privilege is not waived.

From: grwilliams grwilliams <|||
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Kaleb Gardiner
Subject: [External] Witness Statement

CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any

links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the
Phish Alert Button.

Hello Mr. Gardiner,

It was nice speaking with you yesterday, please find attached the Witness Statement as we discussed.
Pleas confirm receipt.



Regards,

Gary Williams



Kaleb Gardiner

From: Kaleb Gardiner

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 7:27 AM

To: Neeru Gill

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Dog Bite incident A24-063671

Good morning Neeru
| will be discussing the file with my superviscr this week and will have an update for you.

Thankyou,
Kaleb

Kaleb Gardiner, RVT,
Animal Services Officer #6338

City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

V|7 vaucnan

RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the individuals and/or entities to which it is addressed, and
may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and attachments may contain information thot is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under the Municlpal Freedom of Infarmation and Protection and Privacy Act. if you have received this message In error, please notify the sender
immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making o copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and attachments is
strictly prohibited. Privilege Is not waived,

From: Neeru Gill J5IEENEEEGGG
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Kaleb Gardiner
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Dog Bite incident A24-063671

CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any

links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the
Phish Alert Button.

No, that’s my husband. Will you be providing me with an update on this file?

Thanks,
Neeru

Sent from my iPhone



On Aug 28, 2024, at 11:57 AM, Kaleb Gardiner_> wrote:

Hi Neeru
Acknowledign | have recived your daughters statement.
Can you confirm your son is Charm Gill?

| would just like to make sure we use the same animal ID number in our system.

Thani you,
Kaleb

Kaleb Gardiner, RVT,
Animal Services Officer #6338

City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca
<image(Q01.png>
RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The information contained in this message, including any attochments, is directed in confidence solely Lo the individuals and/or entities to which
it Is addressed, and may not be atherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and attachments may contein informuation that is
priviteged, confidentiol and exempt from disclasure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising af the error and delete the message without making o copy. Any
copying, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited, Privilege is not waived.

From: Neeru Gill
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 9:10 PM

To: Kaleb Gardiner [

Subject: [External] Re: Dog Bite incident A24-063671

CAUTION! This is an ekternal email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully examine any

links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing email, please use the
Phlsh Alert Button.

| have attached a statement from my daughter Senna about the incident on August 16th
and a picture of Bear.
Let me know if you need anything further.

Thankyou,
Neeru Gill

On Tue, Aug 20, 2024 at 10:59 AM Kaleb Gardiner _> wrote:

Good Morning Neeru



Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today.

As discussed please have your daughter use the attached witness statement to
document her side of the incident if she chooses.

Please note this will be used as evidence in my investigation to determine the outcome.
Some points to include are,

Date, time, and location.

What occurred including before, during ,and after. -

A photo of Bear.

Iam including the below link to obtain a King Dog License.

Can you please confirm is Charn Gill is your son as | was able to locate a Dog named Bear
on Woodland Acres Cres and will update the file that you have moved.

Thank you,

Kaleb Gardiner, RVT,

Animal Services Officer #6338

3



City of Vaughan | By-law & Compliance, Licensing & Permit Services

2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca
<image001.png>
RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

The infarmation contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the individuals and/or entities to
which it is uddressed, end may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed, The messoge and attachments may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of information and Protection and Privacy Act. if you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message without moking o copy.
Any copying, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and atiachments is strictly prohibited, Privilege is not woived.

This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for
the attention and information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this message in error, please hotify me immediately by return e-
mail and permanently delete the original transmission from your computer, including any
attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution, disclosure or copying of this message and
attachment(s) by anyone cther than the recipient is strictly prchibited.



Kaleb Gardiner
m

From: William Haslett

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 4:09 PM
To: Kaleb Gardiner

Subject: FW: Registered mail - NN
Attachments: 20240912_160424.pdf

Hi Kaleb,

FYl.

William Haslett,

Animal Services Clerk
Pronouns: he/him (what's this)

Animal Services Shelter Location
70 Tigi Court, Unit 47, Vaughan, ON L4K 5E4

City of Vaughan | By-Law & Compliance, Licencing & Permit Services
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 vaughan.ca

RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY | DEDICATION

We respectfully acknowledge that the City of Vaughan is situated in the Territory and Treaty 13 lands of the Mississaugas
of the Credit First Nation. We also recognize the traditional territory of the Huron-Wendat and the Haudenosaunee. The
City of Vaughan is currently home to many First Nations, Métis and Inuit people today. As representatives of the people
of the City of Vaughan, we are grateful to have the opportunity to work and live in this territory.

The information contained in this message, including any attachments, is directed in confidence solely to the individuals
and/or entities to which it is addressed, and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed. The message and
attachments may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal
Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making a copy. Any copying, use, disclosure or
distribution of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Privilege is not waived.

————-Original Message—---

ursday, september

Sent

To: William Haslett <—

Subject: Scanned image from Animal Services Copier

Reply to: William Haslett </ - D-\icc Name: Animal Services Device Model: MX-4071
Location: 70 Tigi Court Unit #47

File Format: PDF (High)



Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe to view the document.

Adobe(R)Reader(R} can be downloaded from the following URL:
Adobe, the Adaobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe in

the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/





